OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER: CUTTACK FOREST DIVISION
GHATAKULA. NUAPADA, MADHUPATNA. CUTTACK-753010.
E-mail Id-dfo.cuttackforestdivision/@ivahoo.com, Fax-0671-2347611

No. T'B% /
Dated, Cuttack 2 & " July, 2016.

To
The Chief Executive,
Saruabil Chromite Mines,
M/s Misrilall Mines Pvt. Ltd., Dist-Jajpur.

Sub: - Proposal for diversion of 17.14 ha. of Forest land as per Sabik record (Forest area as on
25.10.1980) in respect of Saruabil Chromite Mines over an lease area of 246.858 ha. in
Sukinda Tahasil of Jajpur District. Odisha of M/s Misrilal Mines Pvt. Ltd.

Ref: - Your Letter No. MMPL(SCM)/DF0/2016 dt.13.07.2016.

Sir,

On scrutiny of the diversion proposal the following deficiencies are noticed. You are
requested to submit the compliance for early processing of the diversion proposal.

1. The diversion proposal has not been serially page numbered and also not properly
in cleared.

2. The site specific scheme for compensatory afforestation has not been attached to the
diversion proposal.

3. The girth class wise abstract of tree enumeration has not been provided.

4. The cost benefit analysis has not been submitted.

5. Checklists in prescribed format has not been submitted.

Yours faithfully,

Asemue

Divisional Forest Officer
Cuttack Forest Division
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